
Design Standards Letter 
 

 

Letter Number:  G-2024-08 

 

Letter Date:  7/22/2024 

 

Effective Date:  10/01/2024 

 

Section/Article/Plan No.: EPG 321.2.4.4, EPG 720.1, EPG 747.2.6.2, EPG 751 

(multiple articles), EPG 756 and EPG 1052 (multiple 

articles) 

 

Subject:  Revisions to Engineering Policy Guide 

 

 

 

TO:  All Central and District Offices 

 

FROM:  Amy Crawford 

 

DATE:  July 22, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Engineering Policy 

 General Letter No. 8, 2024 

 Revisions to Engineering Policy Guide 

 

Questions concerning the revisions to the Engineering Policy Guide should be directed to 

Randall Hoskins, Central Office, Engineering Policy Services at 573-751-4659 or myself 

at 573-751-6905. 

 

The Engineering Policy Guide can be viewed on the MoDOT website at  

http://epg.modot.org/index.php/Main_Page. 

 

REVISIONS: 

 

EPG 321.2.4.4, EPG 720.1, EPG 747.2.6.2, EPG 751 (multiple articles), EPG 

756 and EPG 1052 (multiple articles):  Updates to these articles reflect LRFD 

seismic bridge and retaining wall design policy implementation. 
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